AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works WS 3/30/23
DATE: April 6, 2023

SUBJECT: 2023 Pavement Preservation Program (Mill & Overlay) Bids

The bids for the 2022 Mill & Overlay are listed below:

Contractor: Base Bid Alt. #1 (Sycamore) Alt. #2 (Gilman) Alt.#3(2nd Alley)

McAnany Const. S 996,943.00 | $ 60,000.00 | S 132,302.75 | $ 36,500.00
JM Fahey S 1,016,110.10 | $ 42,920.00 | $§ 145,693.60 | S 23,000.00
Little Joe's S 866,513.15 | $ 43,705.00 | $ 104,739.95 | S 17,950.00
Engineer's Estimate S 941,556.70 | S 53,490.00 | S 125,215.10 | $ 30,000.00

Policy Considerations: The bids were solicited in accordance with the City of Lansing Purchasing Policy,
opened, and read aloud at 10:30am on Thursday, March 30, 2023

Financial Considerations: The City of Lansing Capital Improvement Fund 70 has the following line items:
70-010-43320 Street Contract $750,000
70-010-43334 Curb Replacement $100,000

Base Bid: $202,011.00 in curb repair as part of base bid
Alt3—-2" Alley: $17,950

Action:
Accept the bids and unit prices as presented, and award the 2022 Mill & Overlay project base bid,
Alternate #3 bid, and 5% project contingency to Little Joe’s Asphalt, Inc for a total cost of $928,686.31.
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